MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD
McLeod County Solid Waste Building
Large Conference Room
1065 5th Avenue SE, Hutchinson MN
55350
November 14,2019
9:00 AM to 11:00 AM
Agenda
Meeting called to order

1. Welcome and Introductions
2. Additions to the Agenda
3. Approval of October 15% meeting minutes*
4. CHS Administrator Recruitment Update
5. Fiscal Management

a. Approval of Paid Invoices—October 2019*

b. Approval of Financial Statements
6. Finance Committee

a. 2020 CHS Employee Benefits*

b. 2020 CHS Employee COLA

c. 2020 CHS Administration Budget*
7. CHS Administrative Items

a. 2020 CHS Total Grant Budget*

b. Resolution 2020-1, Agent of the Board*
8. Other Agenda Items
9. Affirm 2020 Meeting Dates and Locations*

Adjourn
Attachments:

e October 15, 2019 Meeting Minutes
e  October 2019 Paid Invoices é—ol%zm led
o  MMS CHS Benefits Effective January 2020 ecember 127 --cancele
e 2020 CHS Administrative Budget & Detail .
e 2020 CHS Total Grant Budget All rnee.tmgs 9'_11 unless
e Resolution 2020-1 otherwise specified.
e 2020 Meeting Dates




@ Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

Prevent. Promi

.......... 1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531

Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

MEEKER-McLEOD-SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH BOARD Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, October 15, 2019
1 PMto 3 PM
Family Services Building Suite 200, Litchfield

Board Members

Beth Oberg.........present Joe Tacheny........ absent Ron Shimanski...... present
Joe Nagel...........present Bill Pinske...........present Bobbie Harder....... present
Mike Housman.....present Doug Krueger...... absent Joy Cohrs............absent
Staff Present

Diane Winter........ present Amanda Maresh......present Julie Schrum.........present
Rachel Fruhwirth... present Rose Anderson........ present Julie Erickson........present

Guests: State Auditors: Stephanie Erickson and Marie Henning

1.

2.

Meeting called to order by Chair Mike Housman at 1:05 p.m.
Welcome and introductions

Additions to Agenda
Motion to approve the agenda made by Joe Nagel and seconded by Ron Shimanski. Motion carried.

Approval of September 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve the September 20, 2019 meeting minutes made by Ron Shimanski and seconded
by Bill Pinske. Motion carried.

State Audit Exit Meeting—Stephanie Erickson and Marie Henning

Auditors thanked everyone who helped in the audit process. Written findings noted one non-
compliance within WIC program and one internal control non-compliance in finance area. Corrective
action plan is included in report.

Fiscal Management

a. Approval of Paid Invoices
Motion to approve paid September 2019 invoices made by Beth Oberg and seconded by Joe
Nagel. Motion carried.

b. Approval of Financial Statements
All second quarter grant payments have been received and disbursed to counties with the
exception of SHIP July and August payments not yet received. Motion to approve the Financial
Statements by Ron Shimanski and seconded by Bill Pinske. Motion carried.

CHS Administrator Recruitment

Four candidates were interviewed on September 30, 2019. Motion by Joe Nagel to authorize
interview committee to re-interview one of the candidates and make offer, if appropriate, within the
parameters and guidelines of previous posting. Seconded by Bill Pinske. Motion carried.

CHS Administrative Updates

a. CHS Staff Performance Appraisals
In process, all 5 will be completed by December 31, 2019.

b. CHS Employee 2020 Benefit Enrollment
The enrollment is in process and allows employees to make changes until the December 1, 2019
deadline.



Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

1805 Ford Avenue, Suite 200 Direct Line (507) 766-3531
Glencoe, Minnesota 55336 Fax Number (320) 864-1484

c. 2020 CHS Budget
2019 statement of receipts and disbursements along with a rough draft of 2020 Administration
budget were distributed. Explanation of what is included in line items and justification was given.
Discussion held on use of CHS office space, expenses associated with, and possibility of
discontinuing renting of space to cut expenses.

9. Other Agenda ltems
None.

10. Affirm 2019 Meeting Locations
Next meeting to be held on November 14, 2019 from 9-11 a.m. in the McLeod County Solid Waste
Building in Hutchinson, MN.

11. Adjourn
Board Chair closed meeting at 1:55 p.m.
Attachments:
e September 20, 2019 Meeting Minutes 2019 DATES
e September 2019 Paid Invoices November 14t

December 12th

All meetings 9-11 unless
otherwise specified.

Ron Shimanski, MMS CHS Board Secretary Date



1jo 1384

610Z/T/01 paiuis4

SADIAIIG |eUOISSIJONd | §979 £0T S3IIAIIG [RUOISSIJOI] 61-das 0000 $ 9EESS NIA panuiuo) Agna]
sauunwwo) AyljeaH
"suj Aujiqesiq ig a4 ‘leauag 6T-P0 [ $ | 0T5Z-T0S89 | 3N [0D suj 3y piepueis aduelay
diysseqwaw 0zoz| SZ9 [f44 5334 suOle.s|3ay 1§ sanq uIpY-JIM AMY4ZSATYD | 00°0S s 60002 Ja UOREeIDOSSY JIM [BUCHEN
Hoddng 500-Hd b Yly| 5929 00T S3IAIIS |RUOISSIJOId 1ueJD Y)eaH d1|gnd [EI07] SE00T6T 00'029'9 $ | 9¥8T-821SS | NN 3aizesadoo) sendwo)
$213UN0) B10SAUUIA
voddns J0a-Hd 1b pig[ 6979 001 S3IIAIIG [BUOISS401d 1UBJD Y1|E3H Jgnd [e301] 8602061 000299 $ | 9YBI-8ZISS | NIN 3AneI3doo] Jamndwon
$3IUNOY) BIOSIUUIA
duidpo| g sleaw d3|  9EE€9 705 351N 18 Bupjied,/Buidpoy/sieay | ssaupaledaig Aouadiaw] 1-das STyl § SEESS N p3op annr
asuadx3j wooy Juna3aiy|  ESE9 ¥ET asuadx3 dunnaapy ueJD J33d JIM 61-das 0008T §$ 0S€SS N yanyo
Ayunwwo) adpy s1auny
SBIIAIBS [BUOISS3JOId |  S9T9 ¥ET S3JIAI3G |BUOISSD)01d juBI9 1334 JIM ZT69LT GE'YPE | BOBE-0LTSS | NW | suonnjos Suyjeis Auayog
SBIIAIIG |eUOIsSaJ0Nd| 5929 vET S32IAI95 [BUOISS3J01d WRID J33d DIM L8Y9LT 99'6L7  $ | BOBE-0LISS | NW | suonnjos Suyels Auayog
uoneINp3 J0y Wak diHS|  ZOv9 0£2 sal|ddns 2340 ANUNWIWO)-dIHS 61-das S6'9€ S uos|aN 1aig
SuiBpol diHS|  9€€9 0€z 38N 8 Supied/3uidpoi/siesy Ajunwwod-4iHS 61-dag 98'LZT S uosjiaN Baig
Sunjied Juod diHS|  9EE9 0€T "IsIN 73 Bubjied /Fuidpol/sieay Apunwwod-4iHS 6T-das 00'LT B 8TESS NN uos|an Halg
uewheg Joj uosEey asquny Pefgo EE_--““_MREB Junoddy SEED WNoITY # 93joAu| unowny Juswied | epod-diz Jopuep .““—-m: RN JopUBA
610Z Z 30

INHO4 153ND3Y LNIWAV 3DI0ANI
$3DIAYIS HLTVIH ALINNWINOD A3181S-Q0TTIN-YINIAN

502 03 papec)dn azeq

STPZL



BTOZ/ST/OT paMjid

Tjoraled
HOOGYJOM 32|0AU| [B1L|LWAY SHD BTOT

1das Joj py joogadei d4| 5979 90z $3JIAJBS [BUOISSBJOId dSdd TI9vT TLS0T S DSESS NW | uosuiyany S ST AemydiH /68 au| ‘aew] piaa

way lesL aun 30| 0SE9 0€ET 5301A195 7 s981RY) 1YI0 Aunwiwiod-diHS 61390 00£69 5 |929T-10155 | N INed 35 | eur] 2an7 40 spuaL4 sURY | NI JO |12UN0) S|IeL 78 SyJed
‘0SZ @INS ‘335 YIy 5L
dnoso 1asn SH) D PIE|  ESE9 00T asuadx3 Bunsapy ueI9 yeaH qnd |eao] EVTIOT6T 1S'v9 S [ 9¥BI-8ZISS | NI Ined 15 10T aanesadoo) saindwo)
31ng ‘aAuq andw3 potT $313UN0D BJOSIUUIA;
3wl uohensiulpy SH) 59z9 00T SJIAIDS |BUOISSR0.d Juelg yjjesH dlgnd |eaoq 6T-das 0S°TYET's S SSES9S NN PlRYYAIN 05¢ 2uns Y3|eaH atqnd Ajuno) Jaxsan
‘aAY BQUIODIOH N 1T
alull uonensiuiwpy SHI|  §9z9 00T S32IAI3S |BUO|SS3J0Id 1uelJ9 YieaH dijgnd [eaoy 61-3ny 000v¥'B S| SSESS N | PRYYIN 05 3uns y1|eaH Jijqnd AJuno) Jaxasy
‘any aqUWIOJJOH N 1T
Jues3 JuIN 11D 0se9 €0T sa21AR5 g saBley) Jay10 uoiljeo) 61-10 00005 S 0S€SS NN uosuiyiny £6€ X089 Od IUI|0IA J1ISBWOQ JO
saunwwo) AyjeaH SWIDIA JO} 3Uel|)Y POITIW
532)AJ3S ||0JARd <979 PET S32IAIBS |eu0IsSa30.1d 1URID 133d JIM OVELLT YE'PBT | BOBE-0LISS | NW Ined IS 808€ WD suonnjos Sulyyeis Auayog
luauwigeall ais 6EP9 90z suondiasald dSd4 6T-10 66'TS § 9EESS NI aouz|o JISYITT 1122 £20Z# Adewieyd s,u10q0)
$32IAJAS Buunoddy| 5979 00T $3IIAIDS |RUOISSBI0Id JueJD [E3H Jijgnd [2307 70189¢ 09'80T'T §| GSESS NI | PIRYYIN N 2ay A3|qIS 0Z8 d11d ‘Buisajwyas
g ynag ‘Aemuo)
uewAny Joj uossEY Jsquiny 1e{q0 & h-aE_ qu NS S5 JuncoYy & eojoALy unowy JuswAed [ epod-diz Jopusp ..e.“”: Aap sopusy SERIpPY Jopuep BWeN JOpUBA,
6T0Z 9T

INHO4 153IND3IY INIWAYd IDI0ANI ¥o TS0, pepeoidn a1eq

S3DIAY3S HLTVIH ALINNWINOD A3191S-Q0ITDW-HINIIN




BIOZ/ST/OT paiuly

Ll
HREANN NOOGHIOA AI[OAU| [E1IIWAH UOTLIAN
9’89 $| VIOL
auoyd 23| €029 DET SUOIEIIUNWIWO) AURWoI-diHS I
pded Jie ‘auoyd |33 €029 144 suonieduNWIWo) uiwpy-J1m oTv9T §
pJed Jie ‘auoyd |23 €029 z0s SUOI1BIIUNWWOYD ssaupaledald AzuaBisw3 08401 &
pJea sie ‘auoyd |23 £029 r4%4 SUOIIBIIUNLIWOD) Juels Auow.eH 133lold 6L°79 S
auoyd €029 ot suoieduUnWWoy Jueln yijeaH Jgnd |30 - S
1192 ‘auoyd ysap ‘piea s
sauoyd |12 1334 JIM €079 vET SUO|JEJIUNWIWOY JueID J33d DIM b£96016E86 9T°'IST JuawAeq Jljewolny
INIT-NO - uozliap
wawAey o) uosesy Jaquiny 1alqo E:._nc_u.__“”.—utu Junoaay s8R JuUnoay # a3j0AU] unourny watiked | apaj-djz ropuap ._nuh._”) A sopuap SSTIPPY JopuRA Bwep Jopuap
i S :5Q2 o3 papeojdn 31eq
WiEeidoid Ag UMapieald pue UoNEILHON JUAWAEY BUIT-UD ltoz/z/or | eeewsemasswisgeiny suuo st

S321AH3S HLTVY3IH ALINNWINOD A3181S-A031DN-H3N3IN




1401 28ed 610Z/52/0T pamung
auy-uQ s1upEy YEaH

TEVFE'E S wvioL
e $
wniwald suj yyeay R0 Svoe 0€T aleys Ajunod-su 3j11 3 YieaH Ajunwwod-dIHS (o]0 :33 S
wniwald suj yieay 120 SY0T 708 aleys Ajuno)-su| a4l g YyijesH | ssaupaledald Aouadiawy €6°ZITT S
winiwald suj yyeaH 30 SvoT 144 a1eys Ajunod-su 31 g YieaH ulwpy-JIMm 09°9E8 S
winiwalg suj yyeay 120 Sv0T 12 aleys Ajuno)-su| ayn 5 yieaq jueln Auowuiey 30aloid 89°EE0T s juawded newoiny
ININ-NO siaulled yjjeay
1wewAeg Joj uoseay Jaquiny alq0 E.._.-“_H.h:u Juncasy ssep3 Junoasy # eoonuy wwnoury wawiked | spon-diz sopuan _H....um... Ay sopuan ssaippy Jopuap autuy sopuan,
6T0Z/52/0T :5@) 01 papeojdn 21eq
WIBJF0id AG UMOpYERIg PUE UDREIYNON Wawkegaurug | &10Z/3Z/0T Meq Aed-oiny aulito

§3DIAY3S HITVIH ALINNININIOD AZ191S-A031DIN-HINTIN



6I0Z/6Z/0T pPaul'd
HOOQIOM 83|0AU| |BNWEY SHD BIGT

Ti0128ed

‘suj Aujigesig @ a1 ‘jeauag T000-£0S80-6 | LE'88L S |o1Sz-10S89 | 3N Auedwo)
Su| 9317 pJEpUR]S JJUB|FY
S81AIBS [BUOISSBJ0Md | 5979 00T $3IAIS |EUOISS3J01d 1uel9 yljeay Jgnd 2307 TTZ0L 0SETF'IT S £015S NIA | JoMpNY 31815 3Y3 40 3P0
saJin36 Jlodhed| 5929 ¥ET S3JIAI3G [BUOISS3)01d el J23d JIM 5598L1 LS'9TE 3 suonnjos Suiyeis Auayog
SIIIAIAS ||0JARd|  S9T9 BET S9IAI3S |EUOISSB)01d 1UBID 1334 JIM STZ8LT 0T'ELE S [ 80BE-0LISS | NW | suonnjos Buiyjels Ausyog

uondudsard|  6EFY 902 suonduosaig d5dd 61-120 Loz S 9EESS NIA Adewieyd sui0qo)
salddns dIHS|  0SE9 i[5 $921A135 73 sadley) Jay10 Anunwiwod-dIHS 6T-P0 98°'FET S 8TESS NI uos|aN 13.g
uauike 1o) uosesy P = — JR— e wnoury wowey | spondzsopuan | 0 suren sopuan

WHO4 153ND3Y LNINAY IJI0ANI
$3JIAY3S HLTVIH ALINNININOD A3T81S-A031DN-HINIIN

:5a2 o1 papeojdn 31eq




MEEKER-SIBLEY-McLEOD COMMUNITY HEALTH

Benefits Effective January 2020

HEALTH
HEALTH PARTNERS # 35470
OPEN ACESS $4.100 - 100% HSA PLAN
Deductible: $4,100 / $8,200
Maximum OOP: $4,100 / $8,200
CHS Pays:

100% of Employee Premium
50% of Spouse / Dependent Premium

BASE LIFE and AD&D
RELIANCE STANDARD #GL753947

$25,000 Life $25,000 AD&D

CHS Pays 100% of Premium

VOLUNTARY LONG TERM DISABILITY

RELIANCE STANDARD # LTD728983
60% to $7,500 Table Rated by Age
90 Day Elimination Period SSNRA Benefit Period

EMPLOYEE Pays 100% of Premium - Tax-Free Benefit when received

VOLUNTARY SHORT TERM DISABILITY

RELIANCE STANDARD #STD703101
1st Day Accident / 8th Day Sickness Table Rated by Age
13 Week Benefit Period 60% to $1,500

EMPLOYEE Pays 100% of Premium - Tax-Free Benefit when received

VOLUNTARY DENTAL
RELIANCE STANDARD #136-381870
Deductible $50/ 8150 Employee $45.44
* Preventive 100% Employee + 1 $87.16
Basic 80% Family $144.43
Major 50%
Annual Max Benefit $1,000

* Deductible does not pertain
EMPLOYEE Pays 100% of Premium




10/15/2019

MEEKER MCLEOD SIBLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH SERVICES

Lindsay Hanson
Jeanne Holfield
Julie Kloeckl

Brett Nelson
Jessica Remington

HEALTH PARTNERS RENEWAL

CURRENT RATES

RENEWAL RATES

Open Access $3,850 - 100% HSA (Silver)

Open Access $4,100 - 100% HSA (Silver)

EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL EE SPOUSE CHILD TOTAL
421.05 421.05 43457 434 .57
1033.68 1033.68 1066.86 1066.86
803.86 345.94 1149.80 829.66 357.04 1186.70
374.54 374.54 386.56 386.56
421.05 421.05 434.57 434.57

3,054.18 3,400.12 3,152.22 $ 3,509.26
+3.21%
Out Of Pocket Maximum
Single $4,100
Family $8,200




Income

Meeker-McLeod- Sibley Community Health Service

2020 ADMINISTRATION BUDGET

5336 Local Public Health Grant

5860 Miscellaneous

5990 Refunds & Reimbursements
Total Income

Expense

6105
6151
6152
6153
6154
6163
6175
6177
6203
6241
6245
6264
6265
6266
6268
6269
6270
6335
6336
6340
6350
6353
6360
6402
6612
6855

Salaries & Wages

WC Insurance

HSA Insurance--CHS Share
Health & Life Ins--CHS Share
Contracted Services
PERA--CHS Share
FICA--CHS Share
Unemployment
Communications

Printing & Publishing
Dues & Registrations
PH-Doc Software
Professional Services
Audit Expense

Bank Service Fees & Charges
Payroll Services

IT Support

Mileage
Meals/Lodging/Parking
Rent

Other Charges & Services
Meeting Expenses
Training

Office Supplies

Small Equipment

CHS County Payments

Total Expense

2020 Budget
311,427
0
0
311,635

2020 Budget
81,120
8,286
0
0
0
6,084
6,206
0
1,980
1,500
1,000
27,000
60,200
12,000
250
0
5,335
8,352
1,000
0
14,500
1,000
1,000
1,680
1,500
71,642
311,635

YTD Jan--Sept
316,135
88
255
316,482

YTD Jan--Sept
15,582
0
102
1,121
0
679
1,135
239
377
158
0
6,620
105,055
0
143
147
0
622
0
6,000
12,786
1,547
125
16,653
0
109,176
278,267

2019 Budget
311,427
11,184
0
322,611

2019 Budget

86,320
0
1,200
13,247
26,600
6,474
5,896
0
17,668
0
1,000
0
68,251

3,528
1,000
1,000
1,500

0
81,427
322,611



2020 CHS Administration Budget Detail

The following is a breakdown of expenses for line items that included multiple expenses or calculated based on a formula.

ACOUNT NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
6105--Salaries & Wages CHS Administrator: 30 hrs/week @ $52/hour 81,120
6163--PERA--CHS Share 7.5% gross earnings 6,084
6175--FICA--CHS Share 7.65% gross earnings ($87,600) 6,206
6203--Communications CHS Administrator cell phone & air card, estimated at $165/month 1,980
6241--Printing & Publishing Miscellaneous printing, CHA & CHIP documents 1,500
6245--Dues & Registrations NACCHO & LPHA dues; GoTo meeting annual registration ($500) 1,000
6264-—-PH-Doc Software MNCCC Ph-Doc software support--526,480 & misc charges 27,000
6265--Professional Services Vivid Image website suuport & Facebook--51,200; CDS/CDSA--$33,000; purchase of service from a 60,200

county for admin/fiscal support--10hrs/wk @ $50/hr = $26,000
6266--Audit Expense State auditor 12,000
6268--Bank Fees & Charges Monthly fees & charges 250
6270--IT Support MecLeod Co. IT--PH-Doc server hosting, CHS employee email & file storage 5,335
6335--Mileage Estimated at 1,200 miles/month @ $0.58/mile = $8,352 8,352
6336—Meals/Lodging/Parking CHS conference, AMC/LPHA annaul meetings 1,000
6340--Rent 0
6350--Other Charges & Services PHEP/CRI shortfall 14,500
6353--Meeting Expenses CHS All Staff meetings 1,000
6360--Training 1,000
6402--Office Supplies Basic office supplies 1,680
6612--Small Equipment Lap Top Computer 1,200
6855--County Payments Based on historical formula (Meeker 31%, MclLeod 49%, Sibley 20%) 71,642




e Irey)) ‘pieoq YIeaH ANUNWUUWO))
610T P11 -
S # -
LS6°1S9°T $ | €S8°TTL $ | 799°01¢ § | Te8°16¢ $ | 609°9T¢ $ | OPTTS9L S | [ej0],
000°0T $ [ 000°CI $ $ o008  §| - $ 0000 S UOHUIAIIJ IPIIING
$60%CC $ | S61°96 $ | 0EvoV $ | ooo S $ | 0LY'9L $|s60vTT S dIHS
000t $ | 000 5| - S | $ $ | 000 0 sonpunwoy) Ay)esy
000°081 § | 000°SL $ | 000°12 $ | 0S¥1S $0ssz€  $|000081 S Auowrre 33fo1g ASVA
LL8°08 $  LL80S $] - 8/ $| - $|.88°08 ssoupatedalg Aduagrawy
000°€ $| - $ 1 0001 $ | 000°1 $ | 000°1 $ | 000°€ $ WEIS01J SUIUILIDS SULIEIH UIOqMIN
11+°62C $| - § | 1vTos $ | 6Tss0l $|1w9°eL  $|I1I¥6TT S gPE3NNQ0 DILFD
rLO'PE $  00ST $S1E9  §| ILKST $ | 88L°6 $|vLove S suruue|g A[rue,q
7L9°0S $  vL9'6Y g§] - $ $ | 000°1 $|vLo'os $ Juelr) SUIPIIYISLAI 1334 DIM
woo 60€ $ | vTLOLT $ | LLLLT $ | £50°89 $ | ¥S0°EY $ | 80960 $ JIM
% i % m m = % & m JueIo) uonezianuury
000°02 $| - § | 000 $ | 0086 $ 100T9 $ [0000T § sawoy Ag[eay
€88°1 $  £88°1 $ $ $ - $ [ €88 $ sapLedsiq YIeaH
66L°S g| = $ | £€6°1 $ |€€6T $ | €61 $ | zLo9 § | Suopy mojjoq
168°18 $| - $ 0991  § |esL6c  $ | 8p9'sT § | 16818 § |HOW
010°S6 S - $ | L6061 $ | 9ST°9¥ $ | LSL'6T $|010S6  §|ANVL
SE9IIE $ | oo0'0€T  § _ 60791 $ | 859°6¢ $ | 89s°sT $ | SE9°TIE  § |Spung awis B
JuELD) YIEIH dN[qnd [820]
1ejo, SHD _ Ad1q1S PO | RN |
| saanyipuadxy sydraday

33png LNV [810L SHD 070C




@ Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health

Services
Public Health

114 N Holcombe Direct Line (320)-693-5370
Litchfield, Minnesota 55355

RESOLUTION 2019-7
Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board

The Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health Board by virtue of its authority under Minnesota Statutes
145A, in accordance with the Board's Operating Procedures, and by this Resolution of the Board adopted
at a scheduled meeting on November 14, 2019 hereby appoints and authorizes the following persons to
act on the Board's behalf and bind the board for the following purpose (s):

A. To serve as the Community Health Services Administrator and the Board’s agent according to
Minnesota Statute 145A.04, Subd. 2, in communicating with the Commissioner of Health
between Board meetings, including receiving information from the Commissioner and
disseminating that information to the Board, as well as providing information to the
Commissioner on the Board’s behalf.

Name: Kiza Olson, CHS Administrator
Address: 114 No. Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield, MN 55355
Telephone: (320) 693-5370

B. To sign and submit to the Commissioner the required components of the Local Public Health Act
including identification of local priorities, progress reports and budgets according to Minnesota
Statute 145A.04, Subd.la.

Name: Kiza Olson, CHS Administrator

Address: 114 No. Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield, MN 55355
Telephone: (320) 693-5370

Name: Diane Winter, CHS Deputy Administrator

Address: 114 No. Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield, MN 55355

Telephone: (320) 693-5370

C. To sign and execute, on behalf of the Board, contracts for funding and other administrative items
under the following grant contracts administered by the Commissioner of Health or other granting

entities.

Name: Kiza Olson, CHS Administrator

Address: 114 No. Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield, MN 55355
Telephone: (320) 693-5370

Name: Diane Winter, CHS Deputy Administrator

Address: 114 No. Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield, MN 55355

Telephone:  (320) 693-5370




@ Meeker-McLeod-Sibley Community Health

Services
PublicHealth

114 N Holcombe Direct Line (320)-693-5370

Meeker McLeod Sibley Litchfield, Minnesota 55355

D. To review, approve and submit invoices on behalf of the Board for activities for funding
opportunities administered by the Minnesota Department of Health and other entities.

Name: Kiza Olson, CHS Administrator

Address: 114 No. Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield, MN 55355
Telephone: (320) 693-5370

Name: Diane Winter, CHS Deputy Administrator

Address: 114 No. Holcombe Ave, Suite 250, Litchfield, MN 55355

Telephone: (320) 693-5370

This resolution authorizes the above-referenced appointees to act on behalf of, and bind, the Board to the
extent, and for the purposes, indicated in this Resolution.

Signed: 11-14-2019
Chairperson, Community Health Board Date

YEALTH p
Av]
o\‘\t @p‘r

& .
§m$
- EEAE
[

k)

%




Meeker-MclLeod-Sibley Community Health Services

114 N Holcombe Direct Line (320)-693-5370
PublicHealth Litchfield, Minnesota 55355
Prevent. Promaote. Protect

2020 COMMUNITY HEALTH BAORD MEETING DATES
All meetings are 9:00—11:00, locations TBA

January 9
February 13
March 12
April 9

May 14

June 11

July 9

August 13
September 10
October 8
November 12

December 10




